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INT)EPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Membem of ReNew Wind Energr (Jath) Limited

Report on the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheel as at March 3 | 2019, the Slatement of Profit and

Loss, including the stalement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Slalement and the
Statement ofChanges in Equity for the year then ended, and noles Io the financial statements, including
a summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,20l3, as

amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounling principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in

equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) ofthe Act. Our responsibilities under lhose Standards are

furlher described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements'

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics'
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules thereunder.

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were ofmost significance in our

audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 3 I , 2019. These matters

were addressed in the context ofour audit ofthe lnd AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereonq and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below.

our description ofhow our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matlers described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our

report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the Ind AS financial statements section ofour report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,

our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk of
material misstatement ofthe Ind AS financial statements. The results ofour audit procedures, including

the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the

accompanying Ind AS financial stalements.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Related Parf} Transactions - Accuracl and comDleteness ofrelated partt transactions and
disclosure thereof (as described in note 26 of the lnd AS financial stalemenls)
We identified lhe measurement.
completeness, presentation and

disclosure ofrelaled party lransaclions as

a key audit matter due to the high volume
and complexity of business lransactions
with related parties during the year ended

3l March 2019.

Our audit procedures included the following:

o Obtained an understanding of the process that
management has established to identify, account for
and disclose relaled party transactions.

o Obtained an updated list of all related parties lo the
Company and reviewed lhe general ledger against
this list to ensure completeness oftransactions.

o We read contracls and agreements with related
parties to understand the nature ofthe transactions.

r We agreed the amounts disclosed to underlying
documentation and reviewing relevant agreements,
on a sample basis. as part of our evaluation of the
disclosure.

o Made enquiries of management in order to identifo
if any related party transactions outside the normal
course ofbusiness have taken place.

. We evaluated the compleleness ofthe disclosures
through review ofstatutory information, book and

records and other documenls obtained during the
course of our audit.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the informalion included in the Director's reporl, but does not include the Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not covel the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with

the Ind AS financial stalements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or olherwise appears to be

materially misstated. lf, based on lhe work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstalement oflhis other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

Responsibilities ofManagement for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters staled in section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation ofthese lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view ofthe

financiai position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and

changes in equity of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in

Indi4 including rhe Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 ofthe Act read

with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are Io obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatemenls can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis ofthese Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe Ind AS financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentalions, or the override

of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of lhe Act' we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate inlernal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whelher a material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern. lfwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor,s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, io modi! our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the daie of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial slatements lepresent the underlying

rransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

G
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includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe Ind AS financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and

using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged wilh governance with a stateme that we have complied wilh relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governancg we determine those matters that
were of mosl significance in the audil of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended

March I l, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matteB. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulalion precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government oflndia in terms ofsub-section (l l) ofsection 143 ofthe Act, based on our audit, we
give in the "Annexure l" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Acl, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounl as required by law have been kept by lhe Company so

far as it appears from our examination ofthose booksl

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the book of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2019

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

March 3 l, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness

of such controls. refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid
- 

/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 read

with Schedule v to the Act;

I
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule I I ofthe Companies (Audit and Audilors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

i- The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ut. There were no amounls which were required to be tramferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Number: 30 I 003E/E300005

per Chugh
Partner
Membership Numbe( 50 5224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2019

ll
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph I ofour report ofeven date under section 'Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements'

Re: ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited ("the Company")

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us by the management, title deeds of immovable
properties included in property, plant and equipment, are held in the name ofCompany and have been

given as security (mortgage and charge) against debentures and original title deeds are kept with
security trustee IL&FS Trust company Ltd, the Security Trustee as security for the lenders.

Accordingly, it could not be made available lo us for our verificalion. Further the same has not been

independently confirmed by the Security Trustee.

( ii) The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granled any loans,

secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in

the register maintained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.

(iii)

(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,

investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Further, since the Company is an infrastructure company within

the meaning of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013, the provision of section 186 of the

Companies Act,20l3 is not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning ofSections 73 to 76 ofthe Act and

the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) ofthe Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the book of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules

made by the central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148( I ) of the

companies Act, 2013 and are ofthe opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have

been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination ofthe same.

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including

income-tix, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions

relating to provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of

excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

c
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(c)

(viii)

(ix)
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, aI the year end,

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions relating to
provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax, service tax, duty ofcustom, duty ofexcise and

value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanalions given to us, there are no dues of income-tax, goods and

service tax, cess and other statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The provisions relating to provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales-tax, seruice tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
govemment or dues to debenture holders.

According to the informalion and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised

any money way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt inslruments and term loans hence,

reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

( xiii)

(xiv)

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting lhe lrue and fair view ofthe
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we

report that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by the officers and employees ofthe
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial

remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 201 3.

ln our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 3(xii) ofthe
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related

parties are in compliance with section 188 ofCompanies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting

standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not applicable to the company and accordingly reporting

under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and

hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations Siven to us and on an overall examination of the

balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allolmenl or private placement ofshares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements

under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

tr
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(xv)

(xvi)
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According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions wilh directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 ofCompanies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S,R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accounlants

Firm Number: 30 I 003E/E300005I

per Chugh
Partner
Membership Number : 50 5224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date:27 May 2019
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Annexure 2 to the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial statements of
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) ofSub-section 3 ofSection 14f, ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Management's responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on lhe internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of intemal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants

of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementalion and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct

of hs business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies

Act. 2013.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
ReportinB (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls and, both

issued by the Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit lo obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial conlrols over financial reporting with reference

to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal

financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements

and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reportinB

included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing lhe risk that a material weakness exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, includingthe assessment ofthe risks

of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference

to these Ind AS financial statements.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofReNew Wind Energy (Jath)

Limited ('lhe Company") as of March3l,20l9 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements oflhe Company for the year ended on that date.
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Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on Ihe financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 30 I 003E/E300005

per Chugh

Place of Signature: Gurugram
DaIe 27 May 2019

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference

to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibili[ of collusion or improper management

override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference

to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
syslem over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal

financial conlrols over financial reporting with reference to these lnd AS financial stalements were

operating effectively as at March3l,20l9, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants oflndia.

Partner
Membership Number: 505224
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ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Limited
Statrment ofCash Flows for the year ended 3l March 2019
(Amounb in INR thousands, unless otherwise statl\,l)

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expe$e
Interesl income
Interest expense

Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through
profit or loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in worHng capital
( lncrease),'decresse in tmde receivables

(lncrease/decrease in olher current assels

(lncrease),'d€crease in other curreDt financial assets

(Increase),'decrease in prepaf nents

(Incrmse),'d€crease in other non-curent assels

Increase(decrease) in other cunent liabilities

Increaso(decrease) in other non cunmt liabiliti€s

lncrease(decrease) in tradepayables

Cesh generated from operrtions
Direct taxes paid (net ofretunds)

Net clsh generrted froB op€rrting rctivities

Cesh llow from inverting activities
Purchase of Property, Plant ard Equiprnent including capital

work in progress, capital creditors and capital advanc€s

Net (lnvestments)/RederDpton of bank deposils having residual matudty more than J months

t atr giveD to related pafiies

Interest receiv€d

Nel (lnvestsnmlt redemption in Murual funds

Net cash gencrat€d ftolry' (used in) inverting activities

Cash llow from linsncing .ctivities
Repalment of long-team borrowings
Repalment of short-term borrowings
Interest paid

Net crsh used in finrncing activities

Net incr€ase/(decrease) in clsh and crsh equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beFnning ofthe !'crr
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

Components ofcash and cash equivalents

Balances wilh bar*s:

- On cuEflt accounts

- On deposit accounts with original matunty ofless lhan 3

Total cash and cash equivalents (note l0)

For (hc lear ended

ll Nlarch 2019

For thc year ended
ll March 20lE

142.215 (r2,28r)

291,339
(46.716)
404,319
( 12,325)

(4r,082)
412,536
(6,948)

266.489

928

112.1l6)
,{.410

(65)

(27,190)

78.1.832

l12.t I I

EE{.977

t 7.t49

{r67.r2{r

(0)

t9l,t57
9,977

34,s24

6.613

t5,369

l,402
(27,|6)

62,058

963,568

(8,?6r )

951,807

(80)

(l r,527)
( r 1s,000)

t0,0E9

359,658

23t,491
(340,000)

32.405
(340,385)

223.220

(220,000)

(436,rs9)

( 160,000)
( r63.000)

(417.1341

(656,t59)

4l,l,ltq

(140,131)

(r9s,496)

3 t,032 226.528

{65,221

465.221 21,032

10,000

,165,221 31,012

C in liabilities from financing activities

Opening balance
as at I April 2018

Cash flo$ s (nct) Othcr changes*
Closing balance as at

3l March 2019
't,132

t6.l

1,885,911I-ong+enn borrowings (including currcnt mrlufitics and ncl ol'
ancilliary borrowings cost incurred)

Short{erm borrowings 363

.1.09It.50t (220,000)

,1.098.86,1 (220,000) 1.132 3,886,296Total liabilities from financing activities

Particulars

---------_------

669,56.t

(409,s69)

Particulars



PNr(iculars
Opcning hahncc
as ar I April 2017

Crsh florrs (net) Other changes*
Closing brlance as !t

3l Ntarch 2016

l-ong-term borrowinSs (including current maturities and net of
ancilliary bonowings cost incurred)

Shon-term borrowirgs

4,251,818

163,363

(160,000)

( 163,000)

6.683 .1.091r.501

t6l
Toial liebilitics from fin.ncing activities .r.{!5,! $ (323,000) 6,683 ,t,098.116{
t other changc included adjustsnenl for ancillary borrowing cost.

Summary ofsignificant accountifig policies 3.1

Notes:

l. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement ofcash Flows"

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthe financial statemmls

As per our report ofevm date

For S,R B.tliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005

For and on behrlf of the
ReNe$ Wind Emrgy (J.th) Limited

per Amil
Partner

MembeNhip No.: 505224

Place Gurugmm

Date: 27 May 2019

DrN- 069027t I

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2019

Director
(Pushkar Prasad)

DIN- 06902708

Place: Gurugram

Managing
(Balram

Chief
(Gurwanl Singh)

Place: Gurugram

Date: 27 May 2019

Dat€: 27 Mav 2019

Compatry Secretary
(Sai Xrishnan Rajagopal)

Menbership No.: A28212
Place GurugDm
Date: 27 May 2019



ReNew Wind Energy (Jrth) Limited
Statement ofChanges in Equity for the year endcd 3l Mirch 2019
(Amolrnls in INR thousands, unless otherwise slaled)

Particulars

Attributrble to the cquio holders of the Compan]

Total cquity

Rescrves rnd Surplus

Securities premium Rctrined earnings
Dehenturc redcmption

(refcr note l2A) (rcfer note l3A) (refer rote l3C) (r':fcr notc l-'18)

At I April 2017
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (net of taxes)

152,967 1,366,029 (443,962\
t2s,570

r61i.656 1,243.690
125.570

Totrl comprehensive income
Debenture redemption reserve

t25,570
(125,510') 125,570

125,570

At 3l March 20lt
Profir for lhe year

Orher c

152,967 1,366,029 (443,962)

t05.490
291.226 1.369.260

105,490

Total Comprehensirc Incom€

Debenture

t05,490
(105,490) t05,490

105..190

At 3l March 2019 152,96? 1,366,029 (44-1.962) 399,7t 6 t,,17.1,750

The accompanying notes are an integral pan ofthe financial stalements

As per our report ofeven date

For S.R. Brtliboi & Co. LLP
lCAl Fimr Registration No.: l0I003E/E100(X)5
('h counlants

for nnd on behill'ol thc
RcNcw Wind Incrgy (.ra l,imild

t
&

per Amit
Panner

Managing
(Balram

DIN- 0690271 I

Place: Gurugram
Datet 27 M^y 2019

ChiefFi

Place: Gurugram
Date:27 May 2019

Director
(Pushkar Prasad)

DIN- 06902708

Place:Gurugram
D^tet 27 May 2Ol9

any Secrelary
(Sai Krishnan Rajagopal)

Membership No.: A2E2l2
Placer Curugram
Dare:27 May 2019

Membership No.: 505224

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2019

Equity share capitsl

(Curwant Singh)



R€N€w Wind Unerg, (Jath) l,imit€d
Not€s to financirl Stetement$ for the ycar ended 3l March 2019

(Amomts rn INR thoNandr, unless otherwise statcd)

Gerer.l inform.tiotr
ReNew Wud EnerBi (Jath) Limired ('the Company ) is a public limited company domiciled in lndia and is incorpomted under the provisions of the

Componies Acr applicable in ladia. The company is subsidiary of ReNew Power Lrmited whrch in tums is a subsidiary of GS Wyvem tloldrng Lfnited
(upto 22 Marcb 2018).

Ttrc rcgistered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - ll Bitaji Cama Place, New Delhi-l10066. The Company is carryhg out

business activiries relatiDg to geDeration of power thmugh non-conventioMl alld renewable energy sourc€s. D€b€nNres oflhe Company arE listed mder

rie Wtrolesale Debt Market s€gme ofNational Stock Exchange wilh effect ftom I Octobcr 2015.

The Financial statements ofthe company were au6orised fof issue by the compally's Board of Direcrors on 27 May 2019.

2 Brsis of preparation
The Company preprred its Financial Stalements as per lnd AS prescriH mder Section ll3 of lhe Act read wilh Rule 3 of lhe Companies (lndian

Accounting Sundards) Rules. 2015, as amended.

The Financial Statements have been preparcd using presenlation and disclosure requirements of the Schedule IU ofcomparies Act, 2013.

The Financial slatemmts have been prcpared on a historical cost b6sis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measwed at fair

value:

- FfuaDcial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding finaflcial inst ments)

The accounting policies and estimates adopted in the preparation of Financial Slatements are consistent with those used in the an ual fmancial

statements for the year ended 3l March 2018 except for changes h accounthg policies arld disclosures as detailed in note ] 2.

Atr asset is treated as cunmt whetr it is:
. Exp€cted to be realised or intended to sold o. consumed in normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the pu.pose oftrading
. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting p€riod, or
. Cash or cash equivalents ur ess restsicted fiom being exchangcd or us€d to settle a liability for at least twelve moo6s afur the repo(hg period

All other ,ssets are classified as non.cunEot.

A liability is tr€ated as current when it is:
. Expected to be settled in normal operatinS cycle
. Held primarily for the purpos€ oftrading
. Due to be settled *ithin twElve months aier the reponing pcriod, or
. There is no unconditional nght to defer the s€ttlement ofthe liability for at least twelve monttE afier lh€ repomng period

All olh€r liabilities are classified as non-cwre .

Deferrcd tax asselr/liahilities arE classified as non-current assels/liabilities

The oFrating cycle is the time between lhe acquisition of assets for Focessing atrd their rEalisatiorrsettlement itr cash and cash equivalorts. The

company has identified twelve montbs as lheir opemtitrg sycle for classificatron oflheir current ass€ls and habilities.

c) Fair vdue mersurement
The Company measwes financial instrirmmts, such as, derivatives at fat valu€ at each balarce sheet date

Fair value is the price that would be rEceived to sell atr asse( or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betwem market panicipants at lhe

measurement date. The fair value measuemenr is based on the pre$nnption that the t'ansaction to sell lhe asset or trarl,sfer lhe liability takes place

either:

. In the pnncrpal market for the asset or liabrlity, or

. In the abs€nce ofa principal marte! in the most advantageous markel for lhe asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumplions that market parncipants would 
'$e 

when pricing lhe asset or liabillty,
assuming $at market panicip3rts act in rheir economic best interest. The fair value measurement ofa non-financial asset takes mto accout a ma*et
partlcrpanl s ability !o gmerate economic benefits by using the ass€t itr its highes( and best use or by s€lling it to anolher market panicipant that would

use 6e asset rn its highest and best use.

The Compafly uses valuation tectmiques that arE appropriate in the circumstarces and

maximising the us€ of relevant obGervable inpu6 atrd minimising lhe tls€ ofmobservable

aE aEilahle to mef,sur€ fair value.

3.1 Summ.ry of Sigtrilic.nt Accoutrting Policies

.) U6e of Estimrtes
Tlrc preparation of Financial Stateme s in conformity vrilh lnd AS requires the Managemeot to make judgments, estirnates atrd assumptions that affect

the reponed amoulls ofrevenues, exp€nses, :rssets anal liabilities ad the disclosure of conti4ent liabilities, at the end of ihe reponing period. Although

these estimates are based on lhe Management's best knowledge ofcurrent evenls atrd actions, ucertahty about lhese assumptions and estimates could

result in the outcomes rcquirmg a matenal adjustmmt to the carrying amomls ofassets or liabilities in futute Periods.

b) Curr.nt versus trotr-currmt chssificrtion
The Company prese s assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification-



ReN$r $'ind Etrcrg' (Jath) l.imned
Notes to Financirl Slatementr for the !ear ended.Sl Nlarch 2019
(Amounls m INR thousands. unlcss otherwise slated)

All assets a liabilities for which fair value is measured m the finarcial statemenls are categorised within lhe fair value hierarchy, described as follows,

based o$ the lowesl level input that is significant to lhe fair value measurement 3s a wholei
. Level I - Quoted (unadtusted) market prices in active markets for id€ntrcal assels or liabilities
. Level 2 Valuataon techniques for Ehich the lowesr level rnput that as significant lo the faar value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

. Level 3 Valuation te.hniques ior wnich the lowEst level input ttEt is significant to the fair value m€asuremenl is unotEcrvable

For lhe purpose offair value dlsclosures,lhe Company has derermined classes ofassets and liabilities on the basis ofthe nature, chamcleristics and nsks

of the asset or liability and lhe level oflhe fair value hierarchy. (Refer Note l0 and 3l ).

At each rcporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assels and liabilitres which ar€ required to be

remeasued or re-a.ssessed as per the accomting Policies oflhe CompaDy.

d) Rcvcoue re.ogtrition
Rcv.nue frcm contr.cts rrith cuttomcrs
Reve.ue fiom contracts with customers is recogrised when conEol ofthe good6 or services ate Eansfefied lo the customer at an amormt lhat refl€cts the

consialeration to which lhe Company expecls to be entitled in exchange for lhose goods or services. The Compady has genemlly concluded lhat it is the

principal in its revenue arr.ngemmts, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to lhe customer'

(i) Vrirble considcrrlion
Ifthe coosideration in a conu-act includes a variable amount,lhe Coopany estimates lhe amount ofconsideration to which it will be entitled h exchaqe

for fansferrmg the goods or service to tbe customer. The variable coosideration is estimated at cootract inception and consFained until it is highly

probabl€ that a sigtrificant revenue reversal in the amormr of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur whm the associated mcenainty wilh the

variable consideration is subsequendy resolved-

Rebate.
In some ppAs, the CompaDy provide rebates in mvoice if payment is rnade b€fore lhe due date. Rebates arc offset agaifft amounts payable by the

customers. To estimate the variable consideBtion for the expected future reb6te, the Compatry applies dle most likely method.

(ii) Cotrsid.r.tion pry.bl. to customers

In some PPAS, Company has to pay coDsideration to custome$. consideration payable to custoDers arc offset against the revenue recognis€d as ard

when sale ofpower occurs.

(iii) Contrrct Bal.nces

Contnct rssets
A conEact asset is the right to cotrsiderntion in exchange for sale ofpower trdnsferred to the customer- lfthe Company perforns by transferring sale of
power to a customer trefore rhe customer pays considemtion or before payment is due, a contr.ct asset is recogtrised for the eamed consideration lhat is

conditioml.

Cotrlr.ct Liabilili€s
A conu'acl liability is lhe obligation to tansfer goods or services to a custome, for which the Company has r€ceived coDsideration (or an amomt of
consideratlon is due) fiom the customer. Ifa customer pays considemtion befor€ the Company transfers goods or services to tte cuslomer, a contract

liability is recognised wben the palmetrt is made or lhe palrent is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabililies are rccognised as revenue when the

Company Frforms under the contract.

Tr.d. r.c.ivrbl.s
A receivable reprEs€nls ihe Company s rigbt to an amoutrt of coDsideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the f"rs,ge of lime is required before

paymef,r of the consideration is due). Refer to accountrng policies of fmancial ass€ts in sectron (m) Fina.cial instruments - inrlial recogmtiotr atrd

subseque measurement

For 6sets ard liabilities tbat are recogmsed in the FinaDcial Slatanarts on a recurring basis, the Compsny determines whether transfers have occurred

belwe€D levels in lhe hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lo\rest level input that is significaDt to lhe fair value mqsurement as a

whole) at the eDd of each reponing period.

This note summaris€s the accounting policy for determioation of fair value. Other fa value relat€d disclosures are given in the r€levatrt notes as

following:
Disclosures for significant estimates and assumplions (ReferNote 33)

' Quantitative disclosures offair value measuement hierarchy (Refer Note 3l )
Financial instruments (includrng those carned at amonised cost) (Refer Nole 30)

So/u ol Po*ur
Income fiom srpply of power ls recogdzed on the supply of lmits gmerated fiom the pla to lhe 8rid. as per ihe terms of lhe Power PurEhase

AgrEeme s ('PPA') e.rered into with the cuslomers.

The Company considers whether lhere arc other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligatioDs ro which a portion of the rmsadion

price needs to b€ allocated. In determidng the Edsaction price for the sale of power, the Company consid€rs the effects of variable considemtion atrd

consideration payable to the customer (ifany).



For all debt insEumerls measur€d either at amodsed cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the

eilective inrerest rare (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounls the estrmated future cash payments or receipts over the expecled lafe oflhe fma.cial

mstnrment or a sho(er period, where appropriate, to the foss carrying amou.l of lhe financial asset or to the arnonis€d cost of a flllancial hability.

When calculating the effective interest mte, the company estimates the expecred cash flows by considering 3ll the contractual lerms of the financial

instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call a similar options) but does not consider the exp€cted credit losses. hteres( income is included iD

finance income in the Slatement of Pro6t and Loss.

lnco e fiom govenmenl granas

Refer nole (g) for accomting policy

G) Foreigtr currcncies
The Compaoy Financial Slatements arE prcsented iD Indian rupees (lNR). which is also the firnctional currEncy and ihe currcncy of ihe primar/

economic eovironment in which lhe Company operate.

T ru ns a ct io ns o n d balan c 6
Transactions itr foreigl currEncies arc iritially recorded by the company al thet fimctional currEncy spot rntes at the date the transaction fiml qualifies

for r€cogniho[-

Mooetary ass€ts and liabilities denomimted in foreig! culrercies are tr.nslated at the iimctional currcncy spot mtes of exchange at the reportiDg date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of mooetary items are tecognised io profit or loss'

Non-monelary items that arE measued in terms ofhistorical cost in a foreign currEncy ar€ trafflated using the exchange rates at lhe dates oflhe idtial

transactiods. Non-monelary items measued at fair value in a foreign currEncy art tmnslarcd using the exchatrg€ rates at the date when the fair value is

determmed. The gaur or loss ansrng on tmnslation of non-monelary iiems thal arE measured at fair value is treated m hne with lhe rEcogDrtion ofrhe

gain or loss on ihe chang" in faii value of the item (i.e. trafflatiotr differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other

Compreheosive Iocome (oCI) or Profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectlvely)'

ReNew wind Enerav (Jsth) l,imited
Notes to l'inrncisl St.temerts for the y€ar €ndcd 3l Mrr.h 2019

lAmounts m INR thousands. unless otherwrse stated)

0 Taxcs
Curaenl incomc tax
Cunent income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to b€ recovered fiom or paid to the taxatiotr authorities. The tax rates and

tax laws used to compute the amouDt arc those lhat arE macted or substantively enacted, at the reponing date m India. Currcnt income tax reladng to

items recognised outsirte profir or loss is recogniseal ouGide profit or loss (either in other comprehensive hcome or r. equrty). Ma.agement periodically

evaluates positions taken in rhe tax retums with rcspect to situations in which applicable tax regulatioN are subject to interpretation and esiablishes

provisions where appropriate. Current income tax assels and liabilities are oflset ifa Iegally enforceable right exists to set offthese.

D.lard Tar
Deffi lar is provided using the liability rnelhod on temporary difTerences betwem tbe tar bases of ass€ts and liabilities and lheir carrying amounts

for finaflcial reportmg puposes at the reporting date. DefenEd tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

D€ferred tax assels arE recognised for aI deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of mused (ax crEdits and any wused trr loss€s. D€fen€d

tax ass€6 arE recogms€d to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be availabl€ against *hich the deductible tempor.ry differences atrd the

carry forward of unused lax credits anal unused tax losses can tre utilised. The caflying ahomt of defered tax assets is reYiewed at each reporting date

and;educed to lhe extent that it is no longer probable that suflicient taxable prolit will be available to allow all or pan ofthe defered tax $sel tr' be

utilised. Unrecopised defenrd rax assets are re-assess€d al each repo(ing date ad ate recognised to lhe exte tha( i! has b€come ptobable lha( future

larable profits will allow the defened tax ass€( to be recoverEd-

In situations where company is entitled to a tar holiday under the lncome-tax Act, 1961, eDacted in lDdia, no defered lax (asset or liability) is

recognized in resp€ci of tempomry differmces which reverse duing the tar holiday period. Defefied taxes in respect oflemPorary differences which

rererse after the lax holiday penod are recogni-zfd in the year rn *hich the temporary drffemces originate. Howevet the company restrict the

recogtrition of defened tax .ssets to the extmt that it has b€come reasonably cEtain that suflicient firture laxable income will b€ available against which

such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Defened tar assers and liabilities are measur€d at lhe lar rates that are expecred to apply in lhe year 1xhetr the assel is r€alised or lhe liability is s€ttled

based on tax mtes (and tax laws) that have been enacted or sut6ta ively enacted at the reporting date.

Defened tax relatiry to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (eilher in OCI or equity). Defened t ilens are

rEcognised iD correlation to lhe underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Defefied tax assels and defenrd tax liabilities arE offset ifa legally enforceable right exists to set offcunent lax assels against cuffent tax liabilities and

the deferred taxes relate to lhe same Bxable eotity and the same laxation authority.

Mini,i.rri Alte atc Tox

Minunurn Altemate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the t x laws, which gives tuture economic benefits in th€ form ofadjustment to tuture income

tax liability, is considered as an asset if therc is convmclng evidence that lhe Company will pay mrmal mcome lax. Accordingly. MAT is re'cognised as

an asset in the Balance Sbeet *hen it is probable that futur€ iated wilh it will flow to the Company



g) Govcrnmentgruts
Govemmmt grants arc recognrzed where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be compiled with.

When lhe gnnt related to an exp€nse item. it is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the p€riods that the related cosl.s, for which it is

intended to compensate, are expcnsed. When the grant related to an asset, it is recognized as rncome in equal amouds over lhe expected $eful life of
lhe related asset.

G.n€rdior b.sed Incentive :

Ceneration based incentive is recognized on the basis of supply of tmits generaled by the Company lo the statc electricity board fiom the eligible project

in accordance with the scheme ofthe "Cmeration Based lncenhve (GBI) for Grid interactive Wmd Powcr Prqects"

h) Prop.rty, plrtrt rtrd €quipmcnt

Capital work-rn-progess, plant and equipmenl is stated at cos! nel of accumulaled alepreciation and accumulated impaiment losses, ifany. Such cost

ircludes the cost of replacing part of the platrt and equipmenl if the recogoition criteria are met. When significa Parts of planl and equipmmt are

required to be replaced at mtervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major mspection is

performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amomt of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recoSlitiotr criteria are salisfied All other

repair and maintenance cosls are recognised in profit or loss as mcurred-

R.N.s wind f,n.rs (Jath) Limiled
Nolcs to Fin.nci.l Strtem€nls for lh. yc.r endedSl March 2019
( Amounts rn INR thousaDds, rmlcss othcrwisc slaled)

Subsequcnt Costs

The cosl of rcplacing a part of an ilem of Foperry, plant and equipmert is recognised in lh€ carrying amount of lhe item of propedy, plant a

equipment, if ii s probabie that the future ec.nomic berc6ts emMied wilhrn lhe pan will flow to lhe Compotry atrd its cost can be measured reliably

*idrthe carrying aoount of lhe replaced part gettine derecognised. The cost for day-to-day servicmg of property, plaDt ard equipm€nt are recognised rn

Statanent ofProfit and Loss as and when incurrcd.

Derecognition
An item of prop€rty, plant and equipmmt ard atry signilican( part initially recogmsed is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic

tenefis arc expected from ils use or alisposal- Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assel (calculated as the difference beh,een the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset) is included in the mcome statement when the asset is derecogEised

D.pr.ci.tio rrnortiz.tion of PPE

Depreciation is cilculated on a st-aight_line basis over lhe estirnated us€fuI lives oflhe ass€ls as follows
i)

1-ifr

Lrnt and t8
FumiNre ard 6nure l0

l

* Based on an extemal technical assessme , rhe matragehent believes lhat the us€fuI lives as given above and rcsidual value of0%_5%. best represents

the period over which management expects to use its assets and its residual value. Tlrc useful life ofplant and equipme is different ftom lhe useful life

as prescriH uder Pan C of Schedule Il ofCompanies Acl 2013.

The resialual values, useful lives and methods of depreciatio$ of property, plaol aDd equipment arE reviewed at each financial y€ar end and adjusted

prospectively. if appmpnate.

ln assessing value in us€. the estimated funre cash flows are disco value using a pre -tar discount rate lhat rellccts current market

Lssessments of the time value of money and the risks speciftc lo dle value less costs ofdisposal. recenl martei transactrons are

is used. These calculations are corrobomted by valuation
taken hto accormt. Ifno such Eansactio$ can be identified' an

mul(iples, quoted sha.re Fices for publicly traded companies or o

j) Borrowing costs

Borrowingloss directly attributable to the acquisition, constnrction or production ofan asset tha( necessarily takes a subslantial penod of time to get

ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowitrg costs consist of interest. discount on issue, premium payable oo redemption and other costs that an e itv

incurs in cormection with lhe borowing of fimds (this cost also inclu<les exchange differences lo lhe extent regarded as an adjustrnent to the borrowing

costs). The borowing costs are amortised basis the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) melhod over rhe t€rm ofthe loan. The EIR amortisatioo is recognised

under fmancc coslr rn thc Slatcncnt of Prolil or Loss. Thc anrount amodizcd lbr lhe p€riod liom disburscr)Nnt of borrowcd linds uplo fi. dnlc of

capitaliztion ofthe qualirying assets is added to cost of the qualirying assets'

k) Imp.irmert of tron-firrci.l .sscls

The company assess, at each reporting dare, wherher lherc is an rndication that an asset may be mpalred. lfany rndication exrsts or when annual

impairment testing for an asset is required. the company estimate fie assefs relovetable amount An assefs recove.able amount is lhe higher of an

asset.s or cash-g;erating units (CGU) far value lesi costs of disposal and its value in lrse Recoverable amount is determined for an mdividrnl asset'

unless the assetaes notJenerate cash inflows that are largely independent of thos€ fiom other assets or goup of assets When the carrying amout of

an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written dowo to its recoverable amount.

when lhe company receive granls of mn-moneta.ry assets, ihe asset and the grant aI€ recorded at fair value amoutrls and rEleas€d to prolil or loss ovd
the expected lrseful life ltr a pattem ofconsumptiotr of lhe benefit of the uderlymg asset i.e. by equal annMl inslalm€nts.

The compiny preseots grants rclated to an expeDse iteD as olher income rn the Statement ofPmfit and Loss. Thus, Gmeration based incentive and Sale

ofemission reduction cetificates have been recognised as olher income.



ReNen \i'ind DnerEY (Jath) Limited
Noles io Fin.nci.l Strtements for lhe !err ended ll M.rch 2019
(Amounts in INR thousands. unless otherwise statedl

Provisiors
provisions ale recogaised when lhe company bas a present obligalion (legal or consEuctive) .s a result of a past event. i( is probable that an ourflow of

resources emkdying economrc benefils will be required to settle the obligation and a reliahle estimat€ can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the company expects some or all ofa provision to be reimbursed, for example, utrder an insurance contmct, lhe reimbursemmt is recognised as a

separate asset, but only whm the reimbursemelt is virtually ceflain. The expeNe relating to a provision is presented in the Statemort of Profit and Loss

net of any reimbursement,

The Company bases ils impairomt calculation on d€lailed budgets and forecast calculatrons, which are prepared s€parately for each ofthe Company s

CCUS to which the rndividual asse6 arE allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations genemlly cover a period of five years. For longer penods, a

long-tem growth rale is calculated and appli€d to project future cash flows alier lhe fifli year. To eslimate cash flow Projections beyond periods

covered by the most recent budgels/forecasts, the Company exEapolates cash flow projectiotrs iD lhe budget using a steady or declining growth rate for

subsequent yeaE, unle$ an iDcreasing mte can t€ justified. ln any case, lhis gm*1h rate do€s mt exceed the long-term average gro\r'th Ete for the

producls. i.dusu_ies. or country or coutries in which lhe entity operates, or for lhe market in which lhe ,sset is used.

Impairmenl losses ofcontinuiry operatioos, are recognised in lhe statement ofprofit and loss.

For all assets, an assessment is made at each reponing date to detemine whether there is an indic{tion lhat previottsly recognised impairment losses rlo

longer exist or have decreased. If such lndication exists. the company estimates the asset's or CGU'S recovenble amotmt. A Previously recognised

impairment loss is reversed only if lhere has been a change in th€ assumptiotrs usd to delermine the asset's recoverable amount since the last

impairmmt loss was recogDrsed. The reversal is limited so that lhe carryhg ofthe asset does not exce€d its recoverable amount, nor exce€d the carrymg

amourt thal would have been determined, rct of depreciation. had no impairme loss been recognised for the asset in pnor years. Such reve6al is

recognis€d in the Statemenr of Pmfit or Loss unless lhe asset is carri€d at a rcvalued amoutrt, in which case, the reveEal is Seated as an inaae in

l)

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a curent pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate' lhe risk

specific to lhe liability. When discounting is used, the increase io ihe provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a ftnanc€ cost.

m) Finmcirl inslruments
A fmancial rnstrument is any contract that gives rise to a fuEncial asset ofone entity ard a frnarcial liability or equiry mstrurn€nl ofanothet e ity

Subsequcnt ne6urement
For puposes of subscqumt measrrement, financial assels are classified m four categories

Debt itrrtrum.nls rt rmortiscd cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amonised cost if both the followlng conditions are metl

a) The asset is held *ilhin a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contnctul cash flows and

b) ConEactual terms of lhe a"sset give rise otr specified dates ro cash oows that arE solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on tle principol

arnoont outstanding-

After iDitial measurefien! slrch fmancial assets are subs€quenlly measured at amortrs€d cost using the effective intetest rate (EIR) metbod Amortised

cost is calculated by raking iDto accomt any discount or premiun on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of lhe EIR The EIR

amonisation is itrcluded in finance income rn tbe pmfit or loss. The losses arising liom impaiment are recogised lD the Fofit or loss'

D.bt itrrlromerts rt frir v.lu. through oth.r comprebcnsiv. incom' (FVTOCI)

A 'debt instrumenf rs classified as at the FVTOCI rf both ofthe followlng criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting cont'actual cash flows and sellhg the financial asse6, and

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represenl SPPI

Dcbr instrumcnls iNludcd withrn llrc FV IoCt caregory rrc rreasucd uitially as well as at ea€h rcportmg datc at larr valuc. Fair valuc movemenLs arc

recogrized in the other comprchensive income (oCt1._Ho*"rer, ttt" 
"ompany 

recognies interest incom€, impairmenl losses & reversals and foreign

excliange gam or loss in the i&L. on derecognition of the asset. cumulative gaitr or loss previously retognised in ocl is re.lassified fiom the equity to

sut"-*t ofp&L. tnt"."st earned whrlst holdlng FvTocl debt instnrment is feported as interest income usmg lhe EIR method

Debt inslrumcElr.t frr v.lue through proft or loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is . residual category fof debt instruments. Any debt rnstsumeot, which do€s not oeet the critma for categorization as at amortized cost or as

FVTOCI, is cl.ssi6ed as at FVTPL.

b addition, lhe compaoy may elect to alesigDate a debt inslrumeflr' which amortized cosl or FVTOCI criteria. as at FVTPL. However'

such electron is allowed only ifdoing so reduces or eliminates a

company has nol designated any debt instrument as al FVTPI-

incoosistency (rcferred to as accountrng mrsmatch-) The

Financial asscts

lnitiol t.cogni ion and ,rr.asur?m"lt
All financial asse6 3rE recog sed initially at fair value plus, in the case of furancial assets trot recorded at fait value thougb profit o, loss, Fansaction

costs that arE atEibutable ro the acquisition of the fmancial asser. Puchas€s or sales of fuuncial assels thal rcquue delivery of assets wilhln a time &ame

established by regulation or coDvantion in the market place (rEgular way Eades) are recogEised on the trade date i.e., lhe dat€ that lh€ Compatrv

commils to purchase or sell the asset-

Debt instruments included widrn the FVTPL category are measured at recognrzed in the Statement ofP&L
D; ll,i



f,quity investments
All equiry invesunenrs in scop€ of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equty insEuments which ar€ held for trading and contingent considemtron

recogtrised by an acquire, b a business combhatioo to which Ind AS l0l applies arE classifi€d as at FVTPL- For all olher equity insEuments. the

Company may make an inevocable election to presmt the subsequ€nt cha.ges in lhe fair value m OCI- The Company rnakes such election on an

instrument-by-rnstrument basis. The classificahon is made oo initial recognition and is inevocable.

I rnpoinnent of lindnciol a$.ls
h acrodanc! with Ind AS lO9, the compatry applies expected crcdit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairme loss on all the

financial assets aod credit risk exposure.

The Company follows ,simplifieJ approach for recognition of impairmeot loss allowance on trade receivables or confact revenue leceivables.

Tte application of simplifrerl approach does not require rhe Company to track changes in crEdit nsk. Ralher it recogises impairment loss allowance

based on lif€time ECLS at each rePo ng date, right ftom initial rEcogEition.

For recogr tion of impairmeot loss on other fmancial assets and risk exposurE, lhe company determines that whether there has been a significant

increase in the crerlit risk siDce initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significanlly, | 2-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss-

However, ifcredit risk has increased sig ficar ly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent p€riod, credit qualiry ofthe insuument improves such (hat

therE is no longer a significant incre&se in credit risk since rnitial recogtrition. then the entity rEYens to recoglisiDg impairment loss allowance based on

l2-mo h ECL.

Lifetime ECL ar€ lhe expected credir losses resulting ftom all possible default eveols over the exPec(ed life ofa finallcial inssumetrt The l2_month

ECL is a podon of the liietrme ECL which results fiom defauli eve s that are possible within l 2 months after the reporting date

ECL tmpairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during rhe period is rEcognized as income/expense itr the Statement ofprofit and loss (P&L)

Derccognition
A fitratrcial ass€t (or, where applicable, a pan ofa firancial asser or pan ofa group of similar financial assels) is primarily derecogEised when:

- Th€ rights to receive cash flows from the asset luve expired, or
- The ;pective compaDy has transfened their rights io receive cash flows fiDm th€ ass€t or have assuned lhe obligatioo lo Pay lhe received cash flows

in full without material delay to a third party under a pass'tkough' anangemenll And

- Either the companies mder the company has Ea$ferred substantially all lhe risk atrd rewards of the asset, or has neither trallsferred nor retained

substa[tially all the risk and rewards ofthe asset, but have transferred control of the ass€t.

When the Cornpany have u-atrsfeflld lheir nghts to rEceive cash flows ftom an asset or have e]lt€red irllo a pass-through arangement, tbey evaluate if
and to what ext€rt lhey have rEtaured the risk anal rewards of ownerchrp. when they have neilber u-aosferr€d nor relamed subslantially all of lhe risk

atrd rewards of the asset, nor tr.nsfei€d co rol of the asset, the compatry continues to recognise the transferred ass€t to the extent of the condnuhg

involvement ofcompany. In rhat case, lhe company also rlcognise an associated liability. The trrnsferrcd asset and the associated liabilitv are measured

on a basis that reflects the righls and obligations that lhe compaoy has retain€d

Cotriitruing involvement that takes the form ofa guarantee over the t'afffened asset is measu€d at the lower ofthe original caryiflg amolltri of lhe asset

atr(l the marimum amount ofconsideratiotr that the company could be lEquired to repay'

Financial liabililies

Inilial recognition and measurcmen

Financial liabilities are classified, at i ti.l recognition, as finaDcial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss' loans and borrowings' payables' or as

derivarives desigrated as hedging insEume s h an efrective hedge, as appropriate'

All fuuncial liabilities are recognised itrrnalty at fair value and in rhe case of loans and bonowi.gs and paFbles, net of dilectly attributable ransactioo

The fmancial liabilities of the company include trade and other payables, denvative tinancial irstrumenls, loalrs and bonowmgs mcludmg bark

overdrafi.

Subscq/en, mcdsurun.nt
The measurEmeoi of financial liabilities depends on lheir classification as dis'ussed below:_

Loans and borruwinss

Aflef initial rccognition, interest-blaring loaff and borrowmgs afe subsequently mc&sured at amonised cost using lhe EIR method Gains and losses are

recogrised in Pro fit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amonisation process

Amortisd cost is calculated by taking into accout 3ny drscount and fees or costs that are ao iniegral part of drc EIR. The

EIR amonisation is included as fh.nce cosls in the StaGment of genelally aPplies to bonowings

ReNen rnind Ener&r (J.th) Limilcd
Notes to Finencial ststcmmts for the !ear end€d 3l March 2019

(Amomts in INR thousands. unless otherwise stated)

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as ar FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the iishument, excluding dividends. are

recognized L the OCt. There is no recycling of the amounts &om OCI to Slatemetrt of Pro6t and Loss, even oo sale of invesUneot. However. dle

company oay Iransfer the cmrulative gain or loss withln equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement ofProfit and t-oss.

Lreitil
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Tbe Compatry recognise dcbl modifications agreed with lenders to rcstsucture their existing debt obligations. Such modifications are done to lake

advantage offalling interesr rates by cancelling the exposurc to high interest fixed rate debt. pay a fee or penalty on cancellation and replace it with debt

ar a to; irterest rate {exchange ofotd debt;irh new debo. The qualirative factors considered to be rclevant for modified fiMncial liabilities include.

but afe not limitc{ to, the currency t}at lhe debt instrument is denomimted in, the interest rlte (tllat is fixed versus floating mte). conversion featur€s

aitached to the inslrument and chaoges in coveoants. The accomting Eeatlnenl is determhed dep€ndmg on whelher modifications or erchange of debt

instsuments represent a s€ttlement of the original debt or merely a rercgotiation of lhat debt. The exchange of debt instrummls wilh subslantiallv

differenr terms is accounted for as ar exringuishmenr ofrhe original frDaDcial liability and lhe recognition ofa new financial liabilitv.

Derecognhion

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligarion under the liability is discharged cancelled or exPires. rr\ten an existing financial liabilitv is

replaced by another from the sarne lender on sub;bntially different tems, or the rcrnrs of an existing liability are subslantially modified. such aD

eichange or modification is treared as the derecognition ofthe onginal liabilily and the recognition of a new liability. The differerce in the resp€ctive

carrying amounts is rccogrised m the Statement of Profil or Loss.

p) Evctrts occurring.ft.r th. Brl.DcG Sh.€t drtc
'lmpactofevents;curringafferthebalancesheetdatethatprovideadditionalinforrutionmateriallyefrecting(hedeterminationoftheamountsr€latitrg

to ;onditions existing al the bqlarce sheet dste are adjusted to resp€ctive assels and liabiliries

The Company does not adjust the amomts recognised in iis financial statemeols to reflect non-adjustirlg events after the reponing p€riod'

The Company makes disclosures in the fmancial statehent itr cases of signifrcant events'

q) Codtingetrt lirbilitid
contin; liabilities arc disclosed wbm there ls a possible obligation arishg ftom past events the existence of which will b€ confi'med only by lhe

occurrmce or tron-occr,rreoce of one or more uncerrain future evens not wholly within the control of the company or a pres€ot obligation tha( aris€s

ftom past events where it is e her not probable that an outflow of rEsources will be requted to s€tde or a reliable estimate of the aftomt catrnot be

rnad€.

r) E.rdngs per equity shrre
Basic eamiogs per equity shafe ls computed by dividing lhe net profit atEibulable to lhe equity holders of the company by the weighled avemge nrmbet

of equity shares outstaodhg durmg the penod. Dilutedlarnings per equity share is computed by dividhg the net Pro6t attributable to 11,e equity holders

of the Compaoy by the weighted average Dumber of equity shares considered for dcrivrng basic eamings per equity share and also the weighted average

numter or eqoity shares thal could have be€n issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares The dilutive Potential equity shares arE

adjusted for ltre proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair valu€ (i.e the average market value of lhe outstanding equity

sharcs). Dilutive potential equity sharcs are deemei convmed as of the beginning of lhe period' unless issue data later date Dilutive potential equity

shares are determined indePendently for each period Presented'

The nuf,ber ofequity shares and potentrally dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrosp€ctively for all periods presented for atry share splils and bonus

shares rssues including for chatrges effect€d prior to the approval oftbe financial statements by the Boatd of Dtectors'

Olfsains offrnancial i^*un.n s

Financial assets and hnancial liabilities arE offset and the rct amounr is reponed in the balance sheet if lhere is a currEntly enforceable legal right to

o{Tset the recognised amounts atrd there is an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and settle lhe liabilities simultaneouslv'

n) C.rh .rd Crsh-Equivalants
Cash and short{erm deposits in fhe balance sheet comprise cash at bsnks and cash in hand atrd short{erm deposils with an original manlfitv of three

montlE or less. which are subJec( to an insignr6caDt risk of changes in value'

For the purpose of the Slatemmt of cash flows, cash and cash equivalenrs consist of cash and shon t€rm deposits. as defrned above. nel off bank

overdrafu as lhey considered an integral part of dle Company's cash ma'lmgement'

o) Mc.surementof EBITDA
The company has elected ro presmt eamings before interest, tax, d€preciation and arnortization (EBITDA) as a separate line itcm on the face of the

Statement of profit and Loss. Ttre compan-y measure EBITDA on the basis of pmfit/ (loss) from continuing operations. ln their measurem€nt the

compa es include interest income but do not include depreciatiotr ard amortlzation expens€, fimnce cosls and tax exPense'



ReNew Wind Eners/ (Jrth) Limited
Notes to Financial St.tements for the year ended 3l March 2019
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1.2 Changes in accounting policr and disclosures- New 3nd amcndcd stardards

r) Nc* d rmended s(andrrds

Itrd AS l15 Revenue from Contr.cts with Custom.rs
The Conpatry applied Ind AS I 15 for the first time during the FY 2018-19. The natule and effect of lhe changes as a result of adoption of the new

accourlting slaodard arE described below.

Ind AS ll5 was issued on 28 March 2018 and sup€rsedes lnd AS ll Construction Contsacs and lnd AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with hmited

exceptiotrs, to all revenue arising ftom contricts with its customers. lnd AS ll5 eslablishes a five-step model (o accounl for revenue arising fiom

contracts wiih crlstomerc and requires that revenue be recogris€d al an amount that reflects the considemtion to ivhich an entity expects to be entilled in

exchatrge for transferring goods or scrvices to a customer.

lnd AS I15 requires e itiesloexercisejudgeme,takingintoconsid€mtio$alloftherelevaotfactsandcircumsta.ceswhenapplyingeachstePofthe
model to conlacts with lheir customels. The standard also specifies lhe accomting for the incr€mental costs of obtaining a contracl ard the costs

directly rclated to fulfilhng a corltmct. h addition, tbe siandard requires exleosive disclosur€s.

The Compatry adopted lnd AS l15 using the modified retrospctive method of adoption with lhe date ofinitial application of I April 2018 I Inder lhis

melhod, lhe standard carl be applied eilher to all corFacts at the date of initful applicatioo or only to contracts that arE not completed at lhis date. The

Compoy €l€cted to apply the stardard to all contracts that are not completed as at I April 2018.

Set out below, are tbe amouts by which €ach fmancial slat€ment line ilem is affected as at and for the year ended 3l March 2019 as a resuh of the

adoption of IDd AS I15. The adoptlon of lnd AS I 15 didrlor have a material impact on OCI or lhe Company s operatbg, investing a.d fmarcing cash

flows. The first colulllr shows amoDls prEpared rmder lnd AS I | 5 and the second colum[ shows what the amounts would have be€n had Ind As I I 5

not beetr adopted:

Reconcili.tior orequlty.s .l3r Mrnh 2019

Oth.r cumrt financi.l .s$cts

r'ote Ind AS I 15 lnd AS lt

3.r.1.r0

2,18,016 2l1,696

(3,r.140)

l.l.l:10

b) Strnd.rdr issu.d but not y.t.IIcctive
Ind AS ll5 L..s.s:

tod AS I 16 Leases was notified in March, 2019 and it replrces Ind AS l? Leas€s, lncluding appendic€s thereto. Ind AS I 16 is effective for antrual

periods begmr ng on or after I Apnl, 2019. lnd AS I 16 s€ts out the Fmciples for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure ofl€aes

aad requiri lessees to accout for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similat lo the accounting for fmance leases tltder lnd AS 17. The

standard includes two rEcognition exemptions for l€ssees leas€s of low-vatue' asseb (e.g., personal computers) and short_term lerses (i.e., leases with

a teas€ rerm of 12 months or less). At the commetrcemenr date of a leas€, a lessee will re€ognis€ a liability to make leas€ paymen6 (i.e., the lease

liab ity) and an asset reprEs€nting lhe nght io use the urdglying asset during the lease term (i.e.. lhe right_of-us€ ass€o. Lessees will be required to

separately recognne $e inter€st expens€ oo the lease liabilily and the depreciation expens€ on lhe right-of-use asset.

L€ssees will be also requir€d to remeasurE the lease liabihg upon the occurrence ofceflain evmls (e.g., a change in the lease term, a change in future

lease paymetrts resulting ftom a change in ar irdex or mte used to delermine those palrnents). The lessee *ill Sellerally recognise the amoun( ofthe

remeasuement of lhe lease liability as a,1 adjustneot to the right_of-use asset.

I-essor accormting ulder lDd AS I 16 is substantially mchanged fiom today s accounting mder Ind AS 17- Lessors will continue to classiry aI leases

usiog the same classificatioD principle as rn lnd AS I 7 ard distinguish between two O?es of leases: operating ard finance leases.

The Company is e luating the requircmenls ofthe new s6ndard and the effecl on the financial statemeols is belng evaluated, thus impact is noi known
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4 Property, plant and equipment

I rcchold l,and Plant and
equipment

l-urniture &
l-irtures

Computers Total Property, plant
and equipment

Cost

At I April 2017

Additions during the year

At 3l March 2018

At 31 March 2019

70,597 5,034,752 139 5,105,488

8080

70,597 5,034,752 80 139 5,105,568

70,597 5,034,752 80 139 5,105,568

594,831

,q7 1lq
594,8 t 2

297 ,283

l9
48

Accumulated Depreciation
At I April 2017

Charge for the year (refer note 23)

At 31 March 2018

Charge for the year (refer note 23)

At 3l March 2019

892,095

297,284

8
'7

67

48

1,189,379 t5 5 I,t 89,509

Net book value
At 3l March 2018

At 3l March 2019
______J!p_

70,597

142 657

3,84s,373

7Z 72 4,213,398

65 24

Mortgage and hypothecation on Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of INR 3,916,059 (31 March2018: INR4,213,398) are subject to a pari passu first charge to lender lbr debentures as

disclosed in Note 14.

8

892,t70
297 ,339

____________ry19$1

,,

\
\'.*0q
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5 Finrnciel assets

Non-currenl (unsecurcd. considered good unlcss stated otherrtise)

Loans

Security deposils

Loans which have si8nificant increase in credit risk

Loans - credit impaired

Total

Others

Bank deposils with remaining maturity for more than twelve months (refer note l0)
Tot.l

Curreot (unsecured, codsidered good unless stated otherwise)

Loant

Loans to related parties (refer note 26)
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans - crcdit impaircd

Total

OtheIs
Recoverable from rclated parties (refer note 26)

Unbilled reven!e
Govenrment grantsr

- Ceneration based incentive aeceivable

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

lnterest acctued on loans to related parties (refer note 26)

Totrl

6 Deferred trx rssets (net)

Deferrcd trx relrted to items recog sed in stxtemetrt of prolit atrd loss:

Deferred tsx lisbilities (gross)

Difference in written down value as per books ofaccount and tax laws

Unrealised gain on mutual fund

Deferred trr .ssets (gross)

Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income

Preliminary expenses not written offunder ta,\ laws

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation

Unused tax credit (MAT)

3l llarch 2019

As rt
3l Mrrch 20lt

17 17

17 17

75

75.000

475,000 340,000

-r.10.000

t,865 711

26,81I

19,391

Il5 3ll

El,30t 59.189

With effect ftom I April 2018, Unbilled revenue has be€n classified under head Trade receivables on accouot ofaPplication oflnd AS I l5 using

modified retrospective approach. Refer note 3.2 - New and amended standards for detailed explanation'

rcovemment grant is receivable for geoeration of renewable energJ. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies at(ached lo these

grants.

l.oans and rcceivables are nonjerivative financial assets which gencrate a fixed or variable interesl income for the Company. The carrying value

may be affected by changes in the credit risk of the countcrpanies.

As at
3l Nlarch 2019

As ,t
3l Merch 2018

206,762

706

(a) 242,749 201,468

225,81l231,016

5

23,768

69,033

30,828

51,t75

121.822 307.816

Deferred (c)=(h)-(a)

(b)

81,071 100.-l{8

475.000

30,561

12,826
36,049



ReNew Wind Ener$/ (Jaah) Limitcd
Notes to Fitrancial Stltements for thc yerr.trded 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise slated)

Rcconcilieli{,n of t erpens€ end lhe sccounting protit multiplied b) IndiN's domestic ta\ rate:

AccourtiDg profit before iDcome t.x

At India's applicable statutory income tax mte i.e. Minimum Altemate Tax ( 1t.507")/ Income

Ta,\ (25%) plus applicable Surcharge rate (7% to l2 %) and Cess (4%) (31 March 2018 : l%)

Defened tax expense reported in the statement of prolit and loss'

Deduclible e\penses for la-r PutPos.s:
Decrease in book prolit on account ofone-fifth ofthe transilion amount adjusted in other

equity and OCt items permanently recorded in rcserves

At thc eflective income tar rate

Current t&\ expense rcported in the statement ofprofit and loss

Deferred tax expense reported in the statement ofprofil and loss

.ll \larch 20lq .ll trIsrch 2018

t42,215

29,384

(! 2,28r )

(137,851)t9,275

(11,526)

37.113 (r3?.8s1)

(t37.E5r)
17,858

19,215

37.133

* Where dcferred trx expetrse relttes to the following :

Losses available for offsetting against futlre taxable Income

Preliminary expenses not written offunder lax laws

Unrealised gain on mutual fund

Provision for operation and mainlenance equalisation

Unused tax credit (MAT)
Difference in WDV as per book ofaccounts and tax laws

Reconcilirtiotr of deferred tsx assets (oet):

Openitrg brlrtrce of DTA/DTL (Det)

Deferred tax income/(expense) during the year recognised in profit or loss

Closing bshtrce of DTA,/DTL (net)

Notr-current (uosecure4 coosidered good unless otherwise stated)

Prepaid expenses

Total

(5,201)

5

(705)

7,050

( 17,858)

15,986

(204,218)

't06

(30,828)

96.s49

t9,275 (137,8sr )

3l Nlarch 2019 .31 Nlarch 2018

100.348
(r9.27 5)

(37,503)

I t7.851
t00.3{8

Tte unabsorbed depreciation will be available of tNR 888,525 (31 March 2018: INR 868,51l). The unabsorbed depreciation will be available for

offsetting against future taxable profils of the Company.

The Company has recogniscd deferred tax assel of INR 2ll,016 (ll March 2018: tNR 225,813) utilisation of which is dependenl on future

taxable profits. The future taxable profits are bas€d on projections made by the maflagement considering the power purchase agrcement with

power prccurer.

Minimumahematetax(MAT)recoverableason3lMarch2019isll-l5yea.s(3lMarch2018:12-14years)

7 Prepalments
As at

3l ltlrrch 2019

As rt
3l M.rch 2018

3,674

3,674 8.577

917

57-llt

9.917

(r37,8s1)

81.07-l

CurreDt (unsecured, cotrsidered good uolcas otherwise strted)
Prepaid expenses

o 1r<
9,425



ReNcw Witrd Energ-v (Jath) Limitcd
Notes to Financial Statemetrts for the yesr endcd 3l NIarch 2019

(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise slated)

8 hvestments at fair value through prolit or loss

9 Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Secured, considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

Receivables - credit impaired

Quoted Mutu.l Funds
ICICI Prudential Liquid - Dircct Plan GroMh option - Nil units (31 March 2018 : I,142,981

units)
HDFC Liquid Fund - Direct Plan Growth option - Nil units (31 March 20l8 : 1 5,656 units)

As at
3l Ntarch 2019

As at
3l March 2018

291,129
53,604

Total

Aggregate book value ofquoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Investments at fair value thrcugh profil & loss reflects investment in quoled mutual funds. Refer note 30 for determination offalr value.

3{7.-r-13

347,333
347,311

As rt
3l M.rcb 2019

As at
3l Mrrch 20lt

2,r8,036

2.1E.036 .r87.69,t

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Tot l -------------2$$!.

No trade or other receivables are due fiom directoB or other oflicers of the Company eilher severally or jointly with any other person. No ary

tmde or other receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, direcloror a member.

Trade receivables arc non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of60 days.

With effect ftom I April 2018, Unbilled revenue has been classified under head Trade receivables on account ofapplication oflnd AS I l5 usiog

modified retroslective approach. Refer note 3.2 - New and amended standards for dctailed explanation.

l0 Cash and cash equilalents

Blnk balances other thin cssh ard casb equivrlents
Deposits with
- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months #

- Remaining maturity for more lhan twelve months

As .t
3l M.rch 2019

As rt
3l Mrrch 2018

465,22t 2t,032
10,000

{65.221 31,032

240,I t0 r53,584
75,000

240.1l0 228,584
(75,000)

2,10.1 l0 153,5E,1

# The bank deposits have an original maturity period of 9 I days to J66 days and carry an interest rale of 5.25 % to 6.5 0% which is receivable on

nraturily.

As rt As xt
ll other rssets 3l M.rch 2019 3l Mrrch 2018

Current (Utrsecured, considered good unless otherwisc steted)

Less: amount disclosed under financial assets (others) (Note 5)

Tot!l

Advances recoverable

Balances with Govemmenl authori

Total 690 l.6l E

481,694

_____Au-oL

Cash rDd crsh equivf,leDts
Balance with bank
- On currenl accounts

- Deposits with original maturity ofless lhan I months

1.5.1 I

'77



l2 Share capiral

Authorised share capital

Equit) shar€s oI INR l0 each

At I April2017
Al3l March 2018

Ar 3l March 2019

Issued share capital

l2A EquitJ shares of INR I0 e.fi issued, subscrib€d .nd paid uP

At I April2017
At 3l Mrrch 20lt
Ai 3l M.rch 2019

l2B Shares held br the holding Companr

RGNeE Polrcr Limited (formerlJ- known .s ReNen Pon€r
Ventures Privrte Limit.d md R€nes Poher Priv.te
Limitcd) (includitrg its nominees)

Equity shares of INR l0 each

ReNe$ \Yind trners, (Jath) Limited
Not€s to Financial Strtem€nts for th€ year ended 3l Mffch 2019

(Amounts m INR thousands, unles-s olhervise statcd)

l3A Securities premium
At I April2017
Ar3l March 20lE
At 31 Msrch 2019

Number of shares

15,300,000 153.000

15.100,m0 t53,000
t5J00.000 153,000

r5,2q6 111 152,961

t52,961t5,296,724
15,296,124 152,967

T.rmr/rights .tt.ched to equity sh.ret

The Compatry have only one class ofequity shar€s having par talue oflNR l0 per sharE. Each hold€r of equity shaEs is eohtled to one vote Per sbnre. IfdeclarEd the

Corpatry w l declate atrd pay divtdends u Indran rupees

In thi event of liqutdation ofa Comp6ny, the hol&rs ofequrg shrres of th€ Company will be eniitled to rEc€ive r€mairi4 assels of ihe rcspective CompaDy, afler

distrih{ion ofatl prcferEnoal amow6. Tlrc distribution v/ill b€ in proponion to lhe nurnb€r ofequity shar6 held by dre shareholders oflhe Colnpany.

As.t 3l Mlrch 2019 As at 3l March 2018

Number of shares

t5,296.724 152,967 t5,296.124 t52,96-l

No shales ale held by the ultirnale holdrng company

l2C Details ofshar€holders holding more than 57. shrres in lhe Compan As at ll March 2019 As al ll Nlarch 2018

Numbcr 7. Holding Number % lloldins

Equity sh.ret of INR l0 e.ch

ReNew Power Limited (fomerly loo*a as ReNew Power 15296j24 100'00% 15296'124 lm'00%

Veotl[es Private Limited atrd Renew Power Private Limited)
(including its nominees)

As per lhe rEcords ofthe Compatry, including its Egister ofsharehotders/mernb€rs the above shareholding repr€sents bolh legal atd beneficial ownerships ofsh,Ies.

l2D No sbBres have been allotted without palment ofcash orby way oftonus sharss dunng lhe period offiv€ years inunediately prEceding the bal cc sheel date.

l3 Other equirr-

1J66,029
l.-166,029
1J66,029

Nrture atrd purpose

Securities premium rEserve is used to record lhe premiun oo issue of sharEs. The r€s€rve can be utilis€d only for limited purpos€s such as issunce ofbonus shar€s in

accodarce wi(h the provlsrcns ofthe Companies Act, 2011.



ReNew wind En.rE, (J.th) Limil.d
Noles to t'inmcirl Slrt.m.nts for lhe y€.r €nded3l Mffch 2019

lAmormts m INR lhousands, tmlcss otherwise stat€d)

l3B Debentur. r.d.mption r.s.rve
At I April2017
Amount transfenEd liom surplus balance in reohed eamr4s
Al3l M.rch 20lE
Aflount traoslH fiom sutPlt$ balance ln relained eamiDgs

At 3l M.rch 2019

l3C Retrined ermings
At I April2017
Profit for the year

Appropriation fm debennre redemption reserve

Atfl Mrrch 2018

Profit for the ye3r

Appropnalion fot debenture redemption reserve

At 3l Mrrch 2019

Nrture rnd purpose

Debentue r€demption reserve reFesents amormt transferred fiom retained eamings as per lhe rEquirements ofcompaoies (Shar€ capital and Debentures) Rules. 2014

(as amended).

291,226
t05,4m
399,715

168,656

r2s,57q

(443.e62)

125,570

25.570)
(441,962)

t05,490
( 105,490)
(4.1J,%2)

thE to irNuflicient profit during the curent year, DRR has b€eD created only to the extenl ofcurrent yeals available profit. Resultantly, lhere is a overall shortfall as

at 3l MarEh 2019 tNR 2.490 and 3l March 2018 INR 38,325.

space has been l€ff blahk
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ReNew Wind Erergy (Jath) Limired
Notes to Financial Strtements for the year ended 3l March 2019
(Amounts in [NR thousands. unlcss othcrwisc stated)

l5 Other non-current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation
Totrl

l6 Short term borrowings

Loan fiom related party (unsecured) (refer note 26)

Totrl

l9 Other current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation

other payables

TDS payable
Totrl

As at
3l March 2019

As rt
3l March 2018

9 t.414
64,223

As rt
3l Mrrch 2019

As rt
3l March 2018

363

36-3 36-l

Lorn from rehted party (unsecured)

Unsecured loan fiom related pany is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8.00o% per annum

l7 Trade payables

Current
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 36)

Others
Total

l8 Other current financial liabilities

Firrrcisl lirbilities rt rmortised cost

Current maturities oflong term borrowings (Refer note l4)

Others
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Capital creditors
Total

As at
3l March 2019

As rt
3l March 2018

36 968 169,0130

169.080

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

263,3'7 4

1.573

49.,148

314,315

213,060

41,545
19 4.18

-10i1.05-1

As at
3l Msrch 2019

As at
3l March 2018

27,t90

1,499

2',7,16

1,638

28,689 28,754

64.223
91,414

363

36,968



ReNew Witrd EneryJ" (Jrth) Limitcd
Notes to Fi[ancial Stitemetrts for thG yctr ended 3l March 2019

(Amounts in INR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

20 Revetrue from operatioos

lDcome from contrects with customers

Sale ofpo$er
Totsl

2l Other itrcome

lnterest income
- on fixed deposit with bank
- on loan to related panies (refer note 26)

- others
Covemment grant

- generation based incentive

Profit on sale of asseb

lnsurance claim
Fair value change ofmutual fund (including realised gain)

Totrl

22 Other expenses

Legal and professional fees

Corporate social responsibility

Travelling and conveyance

Rent

Managemenl shared services

Rates and ta,xes

Payment to auditors i
Insumnce

Operation and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

- others

Advertising and sales promotion

Miscellanmus expenses

Totrl

*PayEent to Auditors

As auditor:
Audit fee

ln other crpacity:
Limited re\ie\r
Reimbursement of expenses

2-l Depreciation and amortization ctpense

For the yesr cnded
3l Marcb 20lg

For the lcar etrded

3l Merch 2018

875,661
875.661

For the year endcd

3l March 2019

For the year ended

3l Mrrch 2018

t6,486
10,218

12

10,3s9
9,837

887

76.249 67,35',1

4,234
5,791

12,325

141.087

For the year cnded
3l March 2019

For ahe year etrded

3l Mrrch 2018

t,548
1,360

678

22,19t
I,278

835

2,818

102,124

6,603

1,999

I,697
187

37,332

1,024

4,402
72,321

43

516

715

5l

r36.326

For the yesr ended

3l Nl.rch 2019

For the year ended

ll l\t.rch 2018

,tg0 ,t90

295
50 62

835 1,02.'

For the year cnded

3l March 2019

For the year erded
3l March 2018

297.119 297,339Depreciation ofproperty, plant & equipmenl (refer note 4)

Totrl 297.t19 291,339

ll+:l
111 111

2.114

-- 
rrsJgs

I,124
136,665



ReNew witrd Erergy (Jath) Limited
Notes to Financial Statemetrts for the ycar ended 3l lUarch 2019

(Amounts in INR thousands. unless other\lise stated)

24 Finance costs

Interest expense on
- loan from related party (refer note 26)
- accePtance

- debenfures

Bank charges
Totrl

25 Errnings per shxre (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit attributable to equity holders for basic eamings

Net profit for calculation ofbasic EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS

Basic eamings pea share

Net profit for calculation ofdiluted EPS

weighled average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS

Diluted eamings per share

For the year cndcd
3l Mrrch 2019

For the l'ear ended
1l Mrrch 2018

29 8,925

291
423,320
35350

404.290

36,549
440,!68 ,{67.9E6

[_or thc ]ear endcd

-11 Nlarch 2019

For the yerr e[dod
.31 Mrrch 2018

105.490
r05,.t90

t05,490
t5,296,724

6.90

105,490

15,296,124

6.90

space has been left blark inlenlronally-----
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t25,570
125.570

t25,570
t5,296,724

8.21

t25,570
1s,296,724

8.21
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ReNe* \,!ind EnerS! (Jrth) l,imit€d
NoteslofiMrcial Strt€Eenls lor lheterendcd -11 Nlt..h 20l9
(Amouls n NRtho(Mds. ule$ orhwscnaled)

25 Relrr.d Drrty di!.l6ure

.) Nroes oI rel.t.d prrtict .nd r.Lted prity rel.liochiD:

Tte Mh.s of rclaEd porti.s whcrc cmrol .xisrs dd / d eith whon rtua.rms hav. ralo placc duins th. Fiod dd dlsn ion of rclatioitip d id.ltifi.d bv th. dEa*.rmt e:

golding CoDprry
ReN.w Pow..Linn.d (f(,lrMlv lm*tr 6 R.N P*d vdtur.s Privar. Limitcd od Rory Poe.r kival. Linn'd)

Ir. ultierte Holdiry coEp.ny
Gs wyvm Holdinss LiEir.d ltiu 22 Mah 2018)

R.Nry po*d Linncd (fomdty t,Wtr d R.Na Pws vdr@s kiv.r. Lidncd sd R6d Pow.r Pnval. Lio'tcd) (Posl22 Mdch 20lE)

IlI. Kry mrugeD.ol PenoMel(XMPt):
Mr. Surmt stuha Chd!@ ed M@ging Dredd of R.Nd Po*d Limil.d

I.

Det.ils ofrrrns..lio.s sirh I'old

d) Det.ik ofr.s.ctons f,ith felloi $bsidirri6:

fl Rlspl hs ch{g.d 66in @Illlm .xpa$s ro oth6 Emp @rydi6 @ fi. basir of ils b6r .ni@l. of .xFes ilcurrld fd th. clli.. goP @ri[,.d6 sd sEt cxFis e Gos.d in th'

fc.n of ,}vtaasc;t st&!d Snvi6,. Th. ot@gEGrt bcli.v6 lbd lllc Erhod adod.d by thc RPSPL r oor atPrnpnet. basis fot rcclEils of slcn @truM cxF.s.

R€S.* Po*er LiEil€d

ll M.r.h 20ltl! itrr(h 2019
I

1-15

Imlmd oo b.half otHoldi, c
l.?05

ll 11tI8 5Jl\t
)9 5

Ler.,e* Po$.r Limiled L

-11 U.rch t0l6

t6l
lll
41.5451.5?l.cmcd otr usued loo

R.Ne$ Poser s.ni.6 P.iure LiDiled (RPsPLl

lr M t0tE
12

incued @ behalf of fellowE

2.6t9

ReN.$ *i.d rn.r8t (Shivpur) Prilrl. Liriled

ll Mrr.h 20ltll M...b 2019
:l

ncuned on b.halfotfcuor su

-11M(.h 2019 3t M.rch 20lt
50

incwd on behalf of fellos .10,59:

ll M.rch 2018ll M.rch 2019
l.tl0

nc6ed on b.h.lfoff.lloD subsi

ll Mrrch 2019
1,r0

,.81?17.100
tntr*r hcor"e on loa to rclalcd

n

n - Fell@ SuD.idi.ri6 rith *hom h6rctlolr in.urd dorlrt th. v6r
R.Nry Powd Sdic6 Priwtc Loit.d
R.Nry Sol Sdi6 Privalc Linn.d
R.Nd wbd Es6E/ (Shi\TU) kilal. Lihil.d
R.Nq wiId E.dsy (AP) Princ LiDicd
R.Nry ALhy Uria Limnld
ReN* Sold Endsy (Jtarttad tour) kivar. LiEicd

f RpL tas drB.d cdfiin o,!l!E ci9.nslo fts $bridiry coqai6 G lt b.sis of tu b.n 6riE:tc of dFos.s rnculd f6 4b of ns $t6idirv cooPalics dd 3uch.xpa56 e 
't@d!d 

itr

ftc fdb of .i|tes.lmt stdld sdi6,. Tt. DarS.lnt b.ll.c thrr l[ Ednod rd.?t.d by RPL at mn a!p.!p.iarc b.5!s fo. ,t@di!8 of srch @DEod.rP.ns.

R€N.s Solrr [nergy(Jhtrkl.nd Four) Prturl.
Limiled



ReI.$ Wind Energ! (Jrth) LiEn.d
Nor6 to Fitrrftirl Slrtemenls for thelc.r.nded -ll M.r.t 2019

rAmosis in I^"R rhous ds. unless orh. se slal.d)
ReN.$ solrr Senic€s Prirrt. Limil.d

3l Mrrci 2019 ll M.rch 20lE
85.000

Inreresr ncoDe otr lou toelarcdpdt.s 1.018

.) Del.ils oloutshdirg brhb(6 $iit f.llof, subsidirid.

R.lries Pos€r S€ni(5 Prnrlc Limiled

ReoYmbk A06 r.lal.d 1)
1.56:

R.Ns $ld Ener&! (shivpur) Priv.l. Lioli.d

ll llrr(h 2019 :rl llrrch 20lE

Reove6ble ftom relared Danv I

R.lie* \riad fn.rrt (AP) Prir.te Lldit.d
ll rlrr.h 2019 ll tl,rch l0lt

R@ov@bl. &oD elated Dafiy
611 6.rl

Rer_e* Alsh.y Urir l,ioiied
3l llrrch 20t9 ll lU.r.h 20lE

Rdovfrbk A06 r.latcd pany 1,220

Len*.$ Sol.r Seric$ Privtle Limil€d

-11 Nllrch t0l9 .tl ttrrch 2018

Uns.cwd l@ Rov@blc 115.000

Inleresl &.rued m loas torclaledp.nr.s 1,116

ReNer Solrr En€r8y (Jb.rkh.nd Fout) Privrte
Limited

ll l\rrrch 201$

Urwu.d lod Ecovdable :1,10.000 t40.000

Inrerc$ accrued o l{Es lo rclai.d pan'es tl,Il

O CoDpe .tion olKey nr 8e6.nl P.Eonnel
Redu@iio to th. Lcy @a8.rial F som.t s paid by &c holdrs Co6pay of rhc company ed is all@ted b.(w@ the subsidiary @rp ies a m@s.nmr shed s@ic6 hd isnor sp@lclv

8) R.N* pwd Li61lc4 &. hotdiEg coDpary. h6 plcdgcd d d 3t March 2019: 15.2%.323 (ll March 20lE; 15.296,123 ).quity st,6 oflt. CoEpany in favN of*.untv Eustc. d t halfof

This sp&. tas b.a l.fi blant



ReNew wind Energy (Jrth) Limited
Notes to Finatrcial Statements for the ycar ended 3l Mrrch 2019

(Amounts in [NR thousands, unless otherwise stated)

27 Segmetrt Itrformstion

The Chairman and Maoaging Director of ReNew Power Limited takes decision in respect of allocation of resources and assesses the

performance basis the report/ information provided by functional heads and are thus considered to be ChiefOpe.ating Decision Maker.

The Company is in the business of development and operation of wind power plant. There are no separate reportable segments (business and/

or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of lod AS 108 'Operating segment' and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be

provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

The company generates its entire revenue fiom single customer

28 Corporste socirl responsibility expelditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 27o of its average net

profit for the inunediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities as

follows:-

l) Sanitation & making available safe drinking water- Construction oftoilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.

2) Empowering women through SHGS (self-help $oup) and creating income genemtion activities for the women like stitching and tailoring.

3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation, environment awareness,

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp. Pata vet training
5) Education awareness, Rernedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community, cleanliness d.ive to create awareness.

A CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified

in Schedule VII ofthe Companies Act,20l3.

(a) Gross arnount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR 1,234 (3lMarch 2018: INR l'993)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

List of CSR sctivities In Cash Yet to be paid Total

l. Constnrction / Acquisition of any asset

2. On purposes other than ( I ) above

Current year

Previous yeart
1,360

t.999

1,360

t,999
* The amount yet to be paid in previous year has been subsequently paid in cunent year.

29 Recotrciling the amoutrt of reverue recogrised itr the strtemetrt of prolit snd loss with the coltrscted price

Particuhrs
For the year ended

3l Nl&rch 2019

lncome as per contracted price

Adjustments
OperatinS charges

Income from contract with customers

878,555

2,894

875,661
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ReNew Wind Eners (Jrth) Limited
Notes to Financial Statemcrts for the yerr ended 3l Nlsrch 2019

(Arnounts h NR thousands. unless otherwise statcd)

32 Finrncirl Risk Mrnrg€ment objectivee rnd policies
The Companyt principal financial liabilities cornprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.

The rnain purpose of rhese fmancial liabilities is lo linance the Company's operations and to suppo( its op€rations. The Company's linancial assets include

loans, trade and other receivables, and cash & cash equivalcnls that derive direclly fiom its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity nsk. The Company's senio runagement oversees the rwmagemnt of lhae risks The

Company's senior rnanagemenl is supponed by 6 various sub connnitrees thar advises on financial risk and rhe appropriate financial risk govemance

framework for the Company. Thes€ committees providcs assurance to th€ Company's senior managerncnt that the Company's financial risk activities are

govemed by appropriate policies and procedue and that linancial risk are identified. measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and

risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are summarised as below.

Mrrkel Rirk
Markel risk is the risk that the Company's assets and liabilities *ill be exposed to due to a change in market prices that detennine the valuation of these

finarcial instsutrhts. Ma*et risk corprises 3 types of risk: interest rate risk currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

FiDarcial i$trurnenls aff€cted by rnarket risk include loans and bormwings and deposits.

The sensitivity anal)ses in the following sections relate to the position as at 3 I March 20 I 9. The sensilivity analyses have beetl prepared on the basis that the

atrlotmt ofnet debt and the ratio of lixed !o floating interest rates ofihe d€bl are all conslarlt as at J I March 2019.

Interest r.te Risk:
hterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial insfument will fluctuate trecause of changes in inarkel interest rales. The

Company bas fxed intoest mte bearing extemal bonowing and hence not exposed to intetest rite risk.

For€igr Currency Risk:
Forei$ ClsTeocy risk is the risk dut the fair lalue or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rales- The

Compony does oot have any foreigr currmcy exposures ls on 3 I March 20 I 9. Ir case of foreign cunmcy exposutes, the Company rnonitots that rhe h€dges do

not exc€ed lhe lllrderlying foreign currency exposure. Th€ Company does not undertake any sp€€ulative transactions-

Credit Risl(
Crcdit risk is the risk lhat the power procurer will not meet their obligations udcr a financial instsunmt or customer contract, leading to a financial loss- The

Company is exposed to credit risk fiom their operating activities (prinarily x-ade receivables) bul this credit risk exposure is insignificanl given the facl thal

subctantially whole oflhe revmues ate fiom slate utilitiedgovemnrent entities

Furth€r the Cornpany sought to rcdrce cormterparty credit risk lmder long{ettn contracts in pan by entering into power sales contracts \ridr utilities or other

customgs ofstsong credit quality and we monilor lheir credit quality on an on going basis

The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 3l March 2019 aod 3l March 20lE is lhe carrying amount of all fte
finarcial assds.

Trrde Receivrblcs
Custorner credit risk is managed basis established policies of Company, procedures and confols relating to customer credil risk rnanagement. Outstanding

customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as seculity.

Tbe Company has state utilities/goverrmmt entities as it's customers $,ith high credit wonhiness, therefore. lhe ComPany does not see any risk telaled io

credit. The credit quatity of the customers other than state utilities/government drtities is evalualed based on their credit ratings and other publicly available

dala.

Finrncirl itrstruments rnd credit risk
Credit risk fiom balances with bank is rmnaged by goup's treasury depanmmt. lnveslments, in the form of fixed deposits, of surPlus funds are rmde only

with bank and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits ar€ reviewed on an annual basis by the Company, and rnay be

updated throughout lhe yea, subject to appmval of group's finance committee- The limits are se( to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate

hnancial loss through counterparty's potential failure to nlake payments.
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ReNen Wird Etrerg! (Jrth) Limited
Notes to FinaDcisl Statemcnts for the year e[ded 3l March 2019
(Amounts in INR thousands. unless otherwise stated)

33 Signilicant accoutrtirlg judgmeots, estimates atrd assumptions

The preparation offinancial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts

of revenues, expenses. assets and liabilities and the accompanfng disclosures. Uncenainty about these assumptions and estimates could

rcsult in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount ofassets or liabilities affected in future poriods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies managonent has made certain judgements, estimates and assumptions. The key

assumptions conceming the futurc and other key souces ofestimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing

a material adjustment to the carying amounts ofasseis and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based

their assumptions and estimates on paramete$ available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and

assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to marka changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of
the Company. Such changes are rellected in the assumptions when they occur.

A) Accoutrting judgeme[ti:
Taxes
Defened tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

losses can be utilised. Significant managonent judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,

based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits togethsr with future tax planning strategies.

The Company makes various itssumptions and estimates while computing deferred taxes which include production related data (PLFs),

projected operations and maintenance costs, projected finance costs, proposed availment of deduction under section 80lA ofthe lncome Tax

Act, l96l and the period over which such deduction shall be availed, accelerated depreciation, other applicable allowances, usage of brought

forward losses etc. While these assumptions are based on best available facts in the knowledge ofmanagement as on the balance she€t date

however, they are subject to change year on year depending on the actual ta,\ laws and other variables in the respective year- Civen that the

actual assumptions which would be used to file the retum of income shall depend upon the ta,\ laws prevailing in respective year,

managernent shall continue to reassess these assumptions while calculating the deferred tares on each balance sheet date and the impact due

to such change, ifany, is considered in the respective year.

Deprecistion on property, plrtrt sod equipmetrt
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives

estimated by the management. Considering the applicability of Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013, the management has re-estimated useful

lives and residual values ofall its property, plant and equipment. The management believes that depreciation rates currantly used fairly reflect

its estimate ofthe useful lives and residual values ofproperty, plant and equipment, though these rates in cetain cases are different Aom lives

prescribed under Schedule II ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Basis legal opinion obtained, management is of the view that application of CERC and/or SERC rates for the purpose of accounting for

depreciation expenses is not mandatory. Hence, Company is depreciating the assets bases on life as determined by an expert.

B) Estimstes rnd .ssumptiotrs:
Frir vdue mersurement offinlncill instrumetrts

When the fair values offinancial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in

active markets, their fair value is messured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from

observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree ofjudgment is required in establishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, caedit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors

could affect the reported fair value offinancial instruments. See note 30 and 3l for funher disclosures

Relrted party trrnssctiols
ReNew Powsr Limited along with all its subsidiaries hereinafter collectively refened to as 'the Group' have entered into inter-company

transactions as explained below :

M.n.semetrt Shred Services

Employee benefit costs and other common expenses are incurred by the Holding Company and fellow subsidiary. These expenses are

allocated to all the entities of the Grcup in the foIm of'Managernent Shared Services'. Allocation of cost to the entities involves various

estimates including retention, allocation of cost for projects under construction vis-a-vis operating projects, profit mark-up which are

assessed through an extemal expert.

Itrter-grouD utrsecured lorn

The Group uses unsecured loans to fund requirernents ofvarious entities. These loans carry interest rate higher than a retum expected fiom 3-

year govemment bond yield.



Reilen Uid Energt (J.rtr) Limit.d
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J4 C.plt.l n !.g.d.nl

of $. Cory6try. ft pnmry obiccri!. of tlE Cotponys ma[.8.G.I is lo Mimi.. th. shaEholdd lals

TIE cor'p.ny r$M8c fick opilll ln1Elw .rd nul.s.djunEtls in riSh ofch.n8ls i! cconotuic orditim ltd ll1. rquftrds ofilE tmrcial coveMds.

rhc idrsry $a ard nlios. Tllc cunenl g.a.ira r.lio5 for lh. va.iou! Projdls in llr Corqanv is h.lwed l:I lo 4:I

.td bonowings rllal d.IiE opitlt snucirc requiEnEnrs. Ttlc ! hav. b.m m bEs.h.s i. th. f@ial cov.nstls of sy irt E$-bcanns lo.E.td boNitrg in $. c1ftrr P..iod.

No clD.ges wcE nl.& in ttE ob.i@liv.s, policics or prc..ss for nim8inS 6Pnd during th. p.riod .trd.d I I MtEh 2019'

l5 Commi(me.ts Li.bilitl€s.nd Cotrtirgemies
((o tte ertenr not prolided fo.)

(l) Cord.gc.t li.taliti.r
AlSl M.rch2019, th. Conprny tus no cdlirsd li.biliGs (31 Meh 20lE : Nil)

E.tiDd rDollt of co r.c6 r.nrtri4 to b. Gt*ltd on c.Pittl ttco{d.nd lol pmvid.d for
At l t Meh 2019, th. Company ha no c.pftat cominn (nct of adve, pcnainhg to conunissioninS of wid cmrs/ Pmjects ( 31 Match 20l E : Nil)

36 lhltlk of drcr to Mlcm, smll .!d Mediob E.r.rPilt t 13 d.lircd r!d.r lt. MSMED ad, 2{xr

Und.r rh. Mic.o, SEI nd M.diu Enteryris DcvdopEln Acq 2006. (MSMED) whi.h (,E into forc. from 2 Oclob.r 2006, c.ttsin di!.losE e tequiird io h. md. ElatinS to Micre'

Smrlt and Medim Ent.Dris6. On ih. basis of lhc infodEfon .rd rcords avril.rbl. wi$ lhe nanagmE . lh.t! e m Nlstaditr8 d!6 lo rh. Micro. Smll tttd Mcdiu Enl.rPris6

&YclopEr[ Acl, 2006.

ll M.r.h 2019 ll Urrch 2018

The principal munt ud th. i .Est due lheron (to b. shorm s.paatelv) Emaining uPaid lo anv supplier as .l rhe end of Nil

attDll of iDl r6l pcid by lh. buys in tcmE of s.clior 16. of th. Micrc Snt.ll !trd Mcdiuu Eni.ryri* DcvcloprtrI Ac!
.long eithth. 

'muns 
of ttE Fyr o.d. lo ttc aqPliob.votd tb. ryPoitr.d d,vitui,geach &coo'ringv"ipcriod

\il \it

atnom of ini.Bi du. atrd paytbL for lh. Fdod of &l.y in n|aljnS PavErl (which h.v. tEfl rEid bu tEvo'd trE

duins fie yca./pcriod) bul wi6ou addinS th. inlcEsl sp.{ificd urxh. M icm Snull ad M.diu Etrt ryrisc D'v'lopntctl

2006.

Nil

Th. .murn of ir .Esr accrucd ald EDining unpaid !t th. cd of.&t &couting vcdlp.no4 and Nit N_il

Th. amrnl of tlntEr int.Esl rcminiry dE md plylblc cvco in tt€ $cc..dina vcls util such dal' wh'n in' i 
'Hl 

du's s
lbovc ar. acnully poid ro rh. sm6ll .Dt rpris for rh. Frpos. of dilallowlM as ! &dulihl. .xFtrdilu. u.&r s.ction 2l of lh€

Micrc S@I ald Mcdium E .rprisc DclcloplEtrt Ac( 2m6

l_il

As p.r ou Fpon of e\ en date

t or S-R- B.lliboi & Co. LLP
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